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Fwd: September 10-14-Entire United States - Half-Staff Alert -
Charlie Kirk

1 message

Kelly Espinola <kespinola@mansd.org> Mon, Sep 15, 2025 at 10:37 AM
To: Lori Barbaro <lbarbaro@mansd.org>

Regarding what was discussed this morning.
Kelly

Kelly Espinola, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent of
High School and Operations
Phone: 603-202-2222

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pelletier, Lori <Pelletier-Lori@aramark.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 10, 2025 at 10:03PM

Subject: September 10-14-Entire United States - Half-Staff Alert - Charlie Kirk

To: Kljajic, Vlatko <Kljajic-Vlatko@aramark.com>, Raymundo, Isabel <Raymundo-
Isabel@aramark.com>, Hasic, Damir <Hasic-Damir@aramark.com>, Kelly Espinola
<kespinola@mansd.org>

il

Get Outlook for iOS

From: halfstaff=flagsexpress.com@flagsexpress.com <halfstaff=flagsexpress.com@
flagsexpress.com> on behalf of American Flags Express <halfstaff@flagsexpress.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 9:00 PM

To: Pelletier, Lori <Pelletier-Lori@aramark.com>

Subject: Entire United States - Half-Staff Alert - Charlie Kirk
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In Honor of

Charlie Kirk

Hello Lori,
President Trump has ordered all American Flags throughout the U.S. to half-staff
September 10-14, 2025 to honor Charlie Kirk.

Read President Trump's official proclamation >> Proclamation

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas J. D'Amico

American Flags Express Inc.

(262) 783-4800 ext. 14

Open M-F 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. CST

80680

© American Flags Express
12615 W Custer Ave, Butler, WI 53007

This email was sent to pelletier-lori@aramark.com because you've subscribed on our site or made a
purchase.
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